Eric L. Adams
Borough President

Vacant
District Manager

Fred P. Baptiste
Chair

Warren P. Berke
15 Vice Chair

Francisca Leopold
2" Vice Chair

Stewart Balberg
Executive Secretary

Debbie Timothy
Treasurer

Eve-lyn Williams
Member-at-Large

Vivian Morgan
Member-at-Large

BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Members of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee
FROM: Vivia Morgan, Committee Chair

RE: Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee Meeting

DATE: May 8, 2020

The meeting of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee has been scheduled as
follows:

DATE: Thursday, May 14, 2020
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: Webex Video Conference

Meeting number (access code): 351 049 270
Meeting Password: dMs2MvJ2dr2
Phone in via 1 (646) 992-2010

AGENDA

. Welcome and Introductions
1l Old Business
a. March/April Meeting Cancelled due to NYC Pause
b. Full Board Request to NYC Parks Dept for the Repair and Restoration of
Pedestrian and Biking Path along Eastern Parkway
c. Prospect Park Alliance Update
d. Clove Road - Adjacent Building Construction; Committee Vote to Request
Invite to NYC Dept of Buildings Liaisons, and Developers
1. New Business
Iv. COVID-19 and Parks & Open Spaces

V. Follow-up for original Arborist report/Environmental Impact report
VI. Request for funds to mural/dog run at Wingate Park

VII. Clove Road Green Market

Vill.  Adjourn
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